CORRESPONDENCE

OCT 31, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 08538-16
Sandra Soto

From: Sandra Soto

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 11:07 AM
To: '‘Oaks, Marty T'

Subject: RE: Request for updated mailing address

Good morning Mr. Oaks,

We have received your updated email address and we will update your contact information in our
system.

Thank you,

Sandra Soto

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6010

From: Oaks, Marty T [mailto:Marty.Oaks@DuvalClerk.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 7:15 AM

To: Sandra Soto

Subject: RE: Request for updated mailing address

Duval County Clerk of the Circuit Court
501 West Adams Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

From: Sandra Soto [mailto:ssoto@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 2:46 PM

To: Oaks, Marty T

Subject: Request for updated mailing address

Good afternoon,

Please forward the current mailing address of the Circuit Court, Duval County, Jacksonville, FL in order to update your
contact information.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
Sandra Soto

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
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